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COUNTY OF MAUI - Kalana O Maui

October 18, 2017

The Honorable Mike White

Council Chair and Members

Maui County Council
200 South High Street
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

Dear Chair White and Members:

Re: Notice of Vacancy

In accordance with the County Code, Section 2.41.040, this communication is
made to report the following vacancy:

Maul County Arborlst Committee. The Mayor's Office received Committee
Member Casey Foster's resignation on October 13, 2017.

Please contact my Executive Assistant, Mike Molina, if you have any questions
on this communication.

Sincerely,

GAN

Acti
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Pili Nahooikaika - Fwd: Resignation from the Arborist Committee

From: Mike Molina

To: Nahooikaika, Pili

Date: 10/13/2017 3:18 PM

Subject: Fwd: Resignation from the Arborist Committee

CC: Andaya, Herman; Ishii, Grace; Regan, Keith

Pili.

FYI from Casey Foster. Please send a letter from Mayor notifying Council of his resignation and replacing him on
the Arborist Committee will be Hanna Mounce for a term expiring on 3/31/20.
Thanks,

Mike

>>> "Casey Foster" <casey@islandplant.com> 10/13/2017 2:11 PM >>>
Mayor Alan M. Arakawa,

I regret to inform you that I will have to formally withdraw from serving on the Maui County Arborist
Committee. It has been a privilege to work on the committee, but unfortunately with recent work and personal
commitments I will no longer be able to serve on the committee. Thank you for the opportunity and privilege
and I hope that I will have an opportunity in the future to serve again.

Thank you

Casey Foster
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